
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     June 21, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    June 29, 2017 
 

Time:    7:30 p.m. 
 

Location:    Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room 
  

 

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

February 02, 2017  

February 16, 2017  

May 18 2017  

June 15, 2017 
 

AGENDA 
 

7:30  Melissa Robin, 204 Nantasket Rd.,  re:  Letter of Interest to serve on the 

Economic Development Committee 

 

TOWN MANAGER 

 

1. Hazard Mitigation Planning 

 

Approvals 

 

1. Fee Waiver Requests for Parking re: Temple and Knights of Columbus  

 

2. Police Department, re:  Request to declare Police vehicle Surplus to be 

 auctioned off at a date to be determined. 

 

3. Maxine Nash, Fort Revere Park and Preservation Society, re: Fort 

 Revere Revival Day on Sunday July 16
th

 2017 

 

4. Chief John Dunn, Hull Police Department, re:  Request for 

 Appointment of Seasonal Officer, Scott Witham.  

 

Executive Session 
 

          Collective Bargaining re: Clerk’s Contract 



All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 


